Addendum #1 – 11/10/2011

RFP# 100120-FY12-01, Issued 11/3/2011


Town of Leesburg


1. I am working with a carrier who has requested information concerning the recently released RFP for the Town of Leesburg. They are requesting a census in Excel format. Will that be available as an attachment, or can you provide through email?

The census file is available to carriers by request.  Carriers should request a copy by emailing celeste.kane@wellsfargo.com.

The request for proposal, RFP# 100120-FY12-01, is seeking proposals from health and dental insurance carriers and administrators. The Town of Leesburg has contracted with Wells Fargo Insurance Services USA, Inc. to assist the Town in all facets of managing its health and welfare benefits. Wells Fargo Insurance Service is recognized as the Town of Leesburg's "Broker of Record" and will be compensated through commissions built into the health and welfare programs and paid by the carriers. No commissions will be paid to any other brokers. Therefore, proposals from brokers or consultants will not be accepted.  

2. Does the employer contribute to the premium cost?  

Yes.  Please also refer to number 3 in this addendum. 
3. Please provide current rates for their current benefits

Current benefits have been outlined in the RFP.  In addition, benefit booklets for each plan have been provided in a PDF format.  Current monthly rates and contributions are summarized below.

	
	Total Cost
	ER Cost
	EE Cost

	Anthem HealthKeepers 10 HMO 

	Employee Only
	$536.33
	$471.47
	$64.86

	Employee + Child(ren)
	$922.50
	$788.65
	$133.85

	Employee + Spouse
	$1,126.31
	$935.69
	$190.62

	Employee + Family
	$1,619.73
	$1,228.27
	$391.46

	Anthem KeyCare 10 PPO 

	Employee Only
	$566.90
	$471.47
	$95.43

	Employee + Child(ren)
	$975.07
	$788.65
	$186.42

	Employee + Spouse
	$1,190.49
	$935.69
	$254.80

	Employee + Family
	$1,712.04
	$1,228.27
	$483.77

	CIGNA Dental 

	Employee Only
	$32.98
	$29.77
	$3.21

	Employee + Child(ren)
	$62.66
	$55.02
	$7.64

	Employee + Spouse
	$69.24
	$59.10
	$10.14

	Employee + Family
	$98.93
	$77.22
	$21.71


4. I will be working with you on the dental only, so please include dental census.  

Enrollment in the dental plan is the same as enrollment in the medical plan.  Employees who enroll for medical coverage are enrolled at the same tier level in the dental plan.

5. Can you provide the last 3 years of rate history and any plan changes?  [dental]

There were no changes to the dental plan design between 2009 and 2011.  Following are the monthly rates.
	
	2009
	2010
	2011

	Employee Only
	$32.50 
	$26.38 
	$32.98 

	Employee + Child(ren)
	$58.49 
	$50.13 
	$62.66 

	Employee + Spouse
	$68.24 
	$55.39 
	$69.24 

	Employee + Family
	$103.99 
	$79.14 
	$98.93 


6. Provide the most recent dental experience.  

	Month
	Claims
	Enrolled Employees

	7/2010
	$15,107
	350

	8/2010
	$23,004
	353

	9/2010
	$14,278
	355

	10/2010
	$18,401
	356

	11/2010
	$26,969
	355

	12/2010
	$21,536
	356

	1/2011
	$19,824
	356

	2/2011
	$15,002
	355

	3/2011
	$20,461
	356

	4/2011
	$17,725
	356

	5/2011
	$21,806
	354

	6/2011
	$15,431
	353

	7/2011
	$15,937
	350

	8/2011
	$16,342
	350


7. Please provide a description of the CIGNA benefits for the 7/1/2010 plan year

Refer to the two Exhibits released with this addendum:
Exhibit F – CIGNA OAP Benefit Summary 7-1-2010

Exhibit F – CIGNA OAPIN Benefit Summary 7-1-2010

8. Can you provide a copy of the Anthem Site of Care report; if that isn't available, can you send me a copy of the Anthem invoices?

This information is not available at this time.
9. Is the group currently with Anthem or Cigna?  The RFP says Anthem for medical and dental but the dental summary is from Cigna.
The Town’s medical benefits are currently with Anthem.  The Town’s dental benefits are currently with CIGNA.  
10. How long have they been with the current carrier?

Following is a three-year summary of the medical and dental carriers.
	Plan Year
	Medical Carrier
	Dental Carrier

	7/2009 – 6/2010
	Anthem
	Anthem

	7/2010 – 6/2011
	CIGNA
	CIGNA

	7/2011 – 6/2012
	Anthem
	CIGNA


11. Are we to match the Anthem Benefit Summaries for plan design, or the benefits in Exhibit A - Current Plan Specifications?  The benefit summaries include an In Patient copay for both plans, yet, the Exhibit only reflects this on one of the plans.  In addition, please confirm the coinsurance for the KC10 PPO plan - is it 90/70?

Inpatient care under the KeyCare 10 plan has a $200 copayment and then 10% coinsurance.  See the Exhibit A REVISED – Current Plan Specifications which is being released with this addendum.  
Coinsurance under the KeyCare 10 plan ranges from 0% to 20% for in-network services, depending on the service; however, it is predominantly 10%.  Coinsurance for out-of-network services is primarily 30%.

12. Attachment A - Medical & Dental Questionnaire: We want to confirm that we should not respond to the self-funded and/or stop loss questions in the Financial Section of the questionnaire.   Questions 25 -36, 38 and 40. 

You do not need to answer those questions if you are only quoting fully-insured products.  
13. I am curious to know if COBRA administration is included in this RFP.
Section I of the RFP indicates that the Town “is requesting proposals to provide Medical, and Dental Benefits for its employees.”  COBRA administration is not included in the scope of the RFP. 

14. Would the Town consider offering a Group Medicare plan to their retirees? 
No.  The Town currently offers retiree medical coverage to employees who retire under the state retirement system with at least 10 years of service.  Retirees are eligible for coverage until they are eligible for Medicare.  
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